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From: Neville, William

Sent: Tuesday, June 06, 2017 12:10 PM
To: Champagne, Rick

Subject: Drafting Request

Rick,

Sen. Craig would like a draft of zero-based budgeting found in Act 109 of 2001.

The draft:

Require every state agency, including the Legislature and the Courts, to periodically (once every third biennium) submit
a base budget review report.

Specify that such report must include a description of each programmatic activity of the agency and provide for each
such programmatic activity an accounting, by fund source, of expenditures for the prior three fiscal years and for the last
two quarters of each of the prior three fiscal years.

Direct the Secretary of the Department of Administration to develop categories for state agencies to use in organizing
the required expenditure information. Provide that such reports shall be included with agencies’ budget requests and
submitted to the Department of Administration and the Legislative Fiscal Bureau by September 15, of the even-
numbered year in which an agency is required to prepare a base budget review report.

Specify that the Secretary of DOA, beginning with agency budget requests submitted for the 2019-21 biennium, select
one-third of all state agencies to submit the required base budget review information for that biennial budget.

Require that for the 2019-21 biennium, the Secretary select half of the remaining agencies to submit their base budget
review information for that biennium and stipulate that the remaining agencies would then be required to submit base
budget review information for the 2021-23 biennial budget. The cycle would then be repeated in succeeding biennia.

William Neville

Committee Clerk

Office of Senator David Craig

28th Senate District

608.266.5400

William.Neville@legis. wisconsin.gov
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6. One member who represents the interests of a for-
st products company that owns and manages large tracts
of private forest land that supply raw materials to the for-
st products industry.

7. One member who represents the interests of own-
‘ers of nonindustrial, private forest land who manage the
Jand to produce ecological, economic, and social bene-

fits.

8. One member who represents the interests of coun-
ties that have county forests within their boundaries.

9. One member who represents the interests of the
paper and pulp industry.

- 10. One member who represents the interests of the
lumber industry.

11. One member who represents the interests of non-
profit conservation organizations whose purposes
include the conservation and use of forest resources.

12. One member who is a forester who engages in the
practice of providing consultation services on forestry
issues.

13. One member who represents the interests of
schools of forestry within the state that have curricula in
the management of forest resources that are accredited by
the Society of American Foresters.

' 14. One member who represents the interests of per-
sons who engage in the practice of conservation educa-
tion.

15. One member who represents the interests of per-
sons who are members of labor unions that are affiliated
with the forestry industry.

~ 16. One member who represents the interests of per-
sons who are engaged in the practice of urban and com-
munity forestry.

17. One member who represents the interests of per-
sons who are members of the Society of American For-
esters.

18. One member who represents the interests of per-
sons who are members of an organization of timber pro-
ducers.

19. One person who represents the interests of per-
sons who are engaged in an industry that uses secondary
‘wood.

(b) Each member specified in par (a »
be appomted ARCE IS HIGDETS OLStanainE:

(d) The governor shall anriually appoint a chairper-
Son for the council from among its members before the
first meeting of each year, and the chairperson, at the first
Meeting of each year, shall annually appoint the vice
chairperson and secretary from among the council’s
Members. Any of these appointees may be appointed for
Successive terms.

2001 WISCONSIN ACT 109

(¢) The council shall meet 4 times each year and shall
also meet on the call of the chairperson of the council or
on the call of a majority of its members. Notwithstanding
s. 15.09 (3), the council shall meet at such locations
within this state as may be designated by the chairperson
of the council or by a majority of its members.

SECTION 15, 16.33 (1) (a) of the statutes is amended
to read:

16.33(1) (a) Subject to sub. (2), make grants or loans,
directly or through agents designated under s. 16.334,
from the-appropeiation appropriations under s. 20.505 (7)
(b) and (j) to persons or families of low or moderate
income to defray housing costs of the person or family.

SECTION 15¢. 16.33.(1) (a) of the statutes, as affected
by 2001 Wisconsin Act .... (this act), is amended to read:

16.33 (1) (a) Subject to sub. (2), make grants or loans,
directly or through agents designated under s. 16.334,
from the-approprations appropriation under s. 20.505 (7)
(b) and{§) to persons or families of low or moderate
income to defray housing costs of the person or family.

SECTION 16. 16.40 (24) of the statutes, as created by
2001 Wisconsin Act 16, is repealed.

SECTION 17q. 16.42 (1) (f) of the statutes is created
to read:

1642 (1) (f) The information required under s.
16.423.

SECTION 17r. 16.423 of the statutes is created to read:

16.423 Base budget review reports. (1) In this sec-
tion, “state agency” has the meaning given in s. 20.001
(1).

(2) (a) During the 200103 fiscal biennium, the sec-
retary shall require that one—third of all state agencies
submit a report no later than September 15, 2002, and
every 3rd fiscal biennium thereafter, that contains the
information specified in sub. (3).

(b) During the 2003-05 fiscal biennium, the secre-
tary shall require that 50% of the state agencies that did
not submit a report under par. (a) submit a report no later
than September 15, 2004, and every 3rd fiscal biennium
thereafter, that contains the information specified in sub.
(3).

(c) During the 200507 fiscal biennium, the secre-
tary shall require that all state agencies created on or
before September 15, 2006, that did not submit a report
under par. (a) or (b) submit submit a report no later than
September 15, 2006, and every 3rd fiscal biennium there-
after, that contains the information specified in sub. (3).

(d) Beginning in the 2005-07 fiscal biennium, the
secretary shall require that any state agency created after
September 15, 2006, submit a report no later than the
September 15 in the even—numbered year that first occurs
after the state agency is created, and every 3rd fiscal bien-

" nium thereafter, that contains the information specified in

sub. (3).
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(3) A report submitted under this section shall con-
tain at Jeast all of the following:

(a) A description of each programmatic activity of
the state agency.

(b) For each programmatic activity of the state
agency, an accounting of all expenditures, arranged by
revenue source and the categories specified in sub. (4), in
each of the prior 3 fiscal years.

(c) For each programmatic activity of the state
agency, an accounting of all expenditures, arranged by
revernue source and the categories specified in sub. (4), in
the last 2 quarters in each of the prior 3 fiscal years.

(4) The secretary shall develop categories for state
agencies to use for the purpose of organizing the expendi-
ture information that is required under sub. (3) (b) and ©).

SECTION 17st. 16.46 (5g) of the statutes is created to
read:

16.46 (5g) A summary of the information submitted
to the department by state agencies under s. 16.423.

SECTION 18r. 16.505 (3m) of the statutes is created
to read:

16.505 (3m) (a) Annually, after July 1 Bitbefors

g - nel agency shall submit a
repon to the secreta.ry identifying each position for that
agency that became vacant during the preceding fiscal
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

1 AN AcT ...; relating to: submission of base budget review reports by state

2 agencies, the legislature, and the courts.

That . Analysis by the Legislative Reference BuW thind

(The bill requires that every state agency, including/the legislature and the
% courts, submit a base budget review report once every@ biennium. The report
must include a description of each programmatic activity of the agency and provide
_ for each programmatic activity an accounting, by fund source, of /gxpenditures for the v~
e W prior@fiscal years and for the lastZiquarters of each of the prior Jifiscal years. Under
the bill, the secretary of administration must develop categories foristate agencies
to use in organizing the required expenditure information. \c dwe % thro 2
N The bill provides that the reports must be included with state agency budget
i .o+ requests and submitted toDOAand the Legislative Fiscal Bureau by September 15,
Qe t Y e’ of the even-numbered year in which an agency is required to prepare a base budget
% & Jorvpe? ., review report. Under the bill, the secretary of administration, beginning with agency
./ budget requests submitted for the 20192021 biennium, select one-third of all state
~ agencies to submit the required base budget review information for that biennial *
%’“\budgqj;.“ equir%’that for the 2021-23 biennium, the Secretary select half of the ¢muwi+
__~rémaining agencies to submit their base budget review information for that
o %,; ~ biennium and stipulate that the remaining agencies would then be required to
5,?%“” ! submit base budget review information for the 2023-25 biennial budget. The cycle
’ Mo would then be repeated in succeeding biennia.
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For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 16.42 (1) (f) of the statutes is created to read:
16.42 (1) (f) The information required under s. 16.4:‘;3.
“LSECTION 2. 16.423 of the statutes is created to read:
16.423 Base budget review reports. (1) In this secﬁon, “state agency” has
the meaning given in s. 20.061 (1).
(2) (a) During the 2017-19 fiscal biennium, the secretary shall require that

one-third of all state agencies submit a report no later than September 15,2018, and

every 3rd fiscal biennium thereafter, that contains the information specified in sub.
3).
of the state agencies that did not submit a report under par. (a§ submit a report no
later than September 15, 2020, and every 38rd fiscal biennium thereafter, that
contains the information specified in sub. (33/?

(c) During the 2021-23 fiscal biennium, the secretary shall require that all
state agencies created on or before S?ptember 15,2022, that did not submit a report

W . ww"‘ﬁ'/ —
under par. (a) or (b) submit gubmib a report no later than September 15, 2022, and

i

every 3rd fiscal biennium thereafter, that contains the information specified in sub.
(3).

(d) Beginningin the 2021-23 fiscal biennium, the secretary shall require that
any state agency created after September 15, 2022, submit a report no later than the

September 15 in the even-numbered year that first occurs after the state agency is
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(b) During the 2019-21 fiscal biennium, the secretary shall require that 50%
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created, and every 3rd fiscal biennium thereafter, that contains the information
specified in sub. (3).

(3) A report submitted under this sec’;ion shall contain at least all of the
following:

(a) A description of each programmatic activity of the state agency.

(b) For each programmatic activity of the state agency, an accounting of all
expenditures, arranged by fevenue source and the categories specified in sub. (Z), in
each of the prior 3 fiscal years.

(c) For each programmatic activity of the state agency, an accounting of all
expenditures, arranged by revenue source and the categories specified in sub. (43: in
the last 2 quarters in each of the prior 3 fiscal years.

(4) The secretary shall develop categories for state agencies to use for the
purpose of organizing the expenditure information that is required under sub. (35 (b)
and (¢,

+# SECTION 3. 16.46 (5g) of the statutes is created to read:
16.46 (5g) A summary of the information submitted to the department by state

W
agencies under s. 16.423.

(END)
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AN ACT to create 16.42 (1) (f), 16.423 and 16.46 (5g) of the statutes; relating to:

submission of base budget review reports by state agencies, the legislature, and

the courts.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill requires that every state agency, including the legislature and the
courts, submit a base budget review report once every third biennium. The report
must include a description of each programmatic activity of the agency and provide
for each programmatic activity an accounting, by fund source, of expenditures for the
prior three fiscal years and for the last two quarters of each of the prior three fiscal
years. Under the bill, the secretary of administration must develop categories for
state agencies to use in organizing the required expenditure information.

The bill provides that the reports must be included with state agency budget
requests and submitted to the Department of Administration and the Legislative
Fiscal Bureau by September 15, of the even-numbered year in which an agency is
required to prepare a base budget review report. Under the bill, the secretary of
administration, beginning with agency budget requests submitted for the 2019-21
biennium, must select one-third of all state agencies to submit the required base
budget review information for that biennial budget. In addition, the bill requires
that for the 2021-23 biennium, the secretary select half of the remaining agencies
to submit their base budget review information for that biennium and stipulate that
the remaining agencies would then be required to submit base budget review
information for the 2023-25 biennial budget. The cycle would then be repeated in
succeeding biennia.
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For further information see the statfe fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 16.42 (1) (f) of the statﬁtes is created to read:

16.42 (1) (f) The information required under s. 16.423.

SECTION 2. 16.423 of the statutes is created to read:

16.423 Base budget review reports. (1) In this section, “state agency” has
the meaning given in s. 20.001 (1).

(2) (a) During the 2017-19 fiscal biennium, the secretary shall require that
one-third of all state agencies submit a report no later than September 15, 2018, and
every 3rd fiscal biennium thereafter, that contains the information specified in sub.
(3).

(b) During the 2019-21 fiscal biennium, the secretary shall require that 50
percent of the state agencies that did not submit a report under par. (a) submit a
report no later than September 15, 2020, and every 3rd fiscal biennium thereafter,
that contains the information specified in sub. (3).

(¢) During the 2021-23 fiscal biennium, the secretary shall require that all
state agencies created on or before September 15, 2022, that did not submit a report
under par. (a) or (b) submit a report no later than September 15, 2022, and every 3rd
fiscal biennium thereafter, that contains the information specified in sub. (3).

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

(8) A report submitted under this section shall contain at least all of the
following:

(a) A description of each programmatic activity of the state agency.

(b) For each programmatic activity of the state agency, an accounting of all
expenditures, arranged by revenue source and the categories specified in sub. (4), in
each of the prior 3 fiscal years.

(¢) For each programmatic activity of the state agency, an accounting of all
expenditures, arranged by revenue source and the categories specified in sub. (4), in
the last 2 quarters in each of the prior 3 fiscal years.

(4) The secretary shall develop categoriés for state agencies to use for the
purpose of organizing the expenditure information that is required under sub. (3) (b)
and (c¢). |

SECTION 3. 16.46 (5g) of the statutes is created to read:

16.46 (5g) A summary of the information submitted to the department by state
agencies under s. 16.423.

(END)



Barman, Mike

From: LRB.Legal

To: Sen.Craig@legis.wisconsin.gov
Subject: Draft review: LRB -3711/1
Attachments: 17-3711/1

State of Wisconsin - Legislative Reference Bureau
One East Main Street - Suite 200 - Madison

7~ The attached draft was prepared at your request. Please review it carefully to ensure that it satisfies your

intent.
~ We will jacket this draft for introduction in the Senate.
If you have any questions concerning the draft or would like to have it redrafted, please contact Rick A.

Champagne, Chief and General Counsel, at (608) 266-9930, at rick.champagne@]egis.wisconsin.gov, or
at One East Main Street, Suite 200.

If the last paragraph of the analysis states that a fiscal estimate will be prepared, the LRB will submit a
request to DOA when the draft is introduced. You may obtain a fiscal estimate on the draft prior to
introduction by contacting our program assistants at LRB.Legal@legis.wisconsin.gov or at (608) 266-
3561. If you requested a fiscal estimate on an earlier version of this draft and would like to obtain a
fiscal estimate on the current version before it is introduced, you will need to request a revised fiscal
estimate from our program assistants.

Please call our program assistants at (608) 266-3561 if you have any questions regarding this
email.



